To: Karlan, Pamela (CRT)
From: Ruisanchez, Alberto (

AFL000641
ent: on 23
Subject: RE: How close are we to 13?7

Thanks, Pam. This is very helpful.

From: Karlan, Pamela (CRT)_>
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 9:46 AM

Subject: FW: How close are we to 13?

Dear Alberto,

Please see below. I've now approved _ So we will have 13 recommendations approved by the front office as
of the end of today. We may, for the reasons explained below, have to make additional offers if any of the offers is turned down.

From: Herren, Chris (CRT)
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 9:42 AM

To: Karlan, Pamela (CRT)
Subject: Re: How close are we to 13?

Hi Pam,
Yes, that is what my tracking shows as well. And yes, I will send you one more recommendation today. Clearly,

we cannot control whether folks will accept, and I just don't have a great sense of whether everyone will accept or
not.

So as it stands:

Two offers outstanding on which we have not heard back_

One pending with HR on the anti-nepotism paperwork before we can make the offer-

Two pending in the front office before we can do the anti-nepotism paperwork to make the offers (- and
NOTE TO ALBERTO: THESE TWO CAN NOW BE MOVED INTO THE “ONE PENDING WITH HR ...”

CATEGORY.

One more to be sent to the front office.

Please let me know what else we can do to assist.

Thanks, Chris

From: Karlan, Pamela (CRT)
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 9:32 AM




To: Herren, Chris (CRT)_>

Subject: How close are we to 13? AFL000642

Dear Chris,

With the_ recommendations, plus the two Honors hires , | come up with 12 of the 13. Am | right? If so, will |
be getting another one today?

See below.
Thanks,
Pam

Pam Karlan

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ruisanchez, Alberto (OASG)"_>
Date: July 12, 2021 at 4:46:46 AM PDT

Subject: RE: Follow Up

Great. Thanks so much. Please let me know if there is any change in plans as soon as you can, as we'd have to alert
the WH. | hope you had a nice weekend!

-----Original Message-----
From: Karlan, Pamela (CRT)
Sent: Sunday, July 11, 2021 7:27 PM

To: Ruisanchez, Alberto (OASG)_

Subject: FW: Follow Up

>

Dear Alberto,

Thanks for the update. | will check with Chris to make sure we're hitting the goal. | know that we've planned to do it.
Take care,

Pam

-----Original Message-----

From: Ruisanchez, Alberto (OASG)

Sent: Saturday, July 10, 2021 8:08 PM

To: Karlan, Pamela (CRT)
Subject: Follow Up

Hi Pam,

Peter tried to reach Lee to convey the plan we discussed, but Lee was out on Friday. We plan to confirm it on Monday
and I'll call you with any details.

FYI, | believe the President may confirm in his voting speech next week (or in a fact sheet) that we have doubled the
size of the enforcement staff doing voting work, as the AG promised. | believe you stated that

| hope you are enjoying the weekend.



To: Herren, Chris (CRT)
From: Karlan, Pamela (CR

AFL000643

en on 42:
Subject: RE: How close are we to 13?7

Dear Chris,

This is perfect.
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